Nadia Khan

From: G. Michael Peirce <mpeirce@gmpeircelaw.com>

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Land Use Committee

Cc: Neil Cronin; Nadia Khan

Subject: #129-17/Beaconwood Road

Attachments: Beaconwoodlandscapeplan.pdf; Beaconwoodlandscapefront.pdf;

BeaconwoodIndscpemultiplanandkey.pdf

Hello all, here are the landscape plans that had been filed with our application materials.

As | indicated at the hearing, | will be working with the commissioner (and Ouida) next week to address the open
guestions relative to our petition, as to what types of relief may be required and whether any relief beyond what has
been petitioner for is necessary. | will keep you all informed.

Michael

G. Michael Peirce, Esq.

Newton Wellesley Executive Office Park
60 Walnut Street

Wellesley, MA 02481

Tel: 781-239-0400

Fax: 877-243-0405



